

TOWN OF BURLINGTON
TOWN MEETING
November 14, 2017

The meeting was called to order at 6:40 PM by Mayor Wade Aagard. Those present: Wade Aagard, Don Hibbert, Jerry George, Jenny Booth, Lee Allen and Mallory Owen. Quorum met.

Agenda, Vouchers and previous minutes were approved and passed.

Correspondence, Reports & Information: Mallory reported to council how the grant search was going.

Old Business: Don motioned to approve the 3rd and final reading for raising water rates by \$1.50, Jerry 2nd the motion, all were in favor, motion was passed. Council also discussed the changes to the Recreation Guidelines, Don motioned to approve changes to the guidelines, Jenny 2nd the motion, all were in favor, motion was passed. Council was pleased the LDS FM Group approved the new contract for snow removal. Council also went over questions for the 501 C-3 to return to Andrea to get finished up.

Mayors Report: Wade reported on the progress with the culvert needing replaced west of town.

Roads and Ditches: Council discussed the lighting around town and which areas could use more lighting. Council also talked about some pot holes that need to be filled. Council also discussed signs around the town being knocked over and needing to be put back up.

Parks: Jerry talked to council about leaves; Lee told him he was taking care of them. Council also discussed the pallets that were left over in Centennial Park.

Water/Sewer: Council discussed the problem with recurring delinquent bills and talked about options to help eliminate problems. Lee reported to council that back in September he did some sample testing for Disinfection Bi-Products; both samples were taken. EPA wanted two different location samples. He received results in October which was too late to retest.

Husky: Council discussed the Husky Lots and would like to see some sale. They came up with several ideas to try to help increase sales.

Animal Control: Council discussed the many complaints they have been receiving from public about dogs not being on a leash or on owner's property.

Recreation District: Jerry updated the council on the progress of possible grants for playground equipment or other grant options.

New Business: Council discussed the ideas Jerry brought to council about employee reviews and agenda ideas. Council discussed options for another back up clerk in the office.

Executive Session: Council went into executive session to discuss personnel.

There being no further business Don Hibbert motioned to adjourn the meeting Jenny second the motion, all were in favor, motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 10:38 pm.

Wade Aagard, Mayor

Mallory Owen, Clerk/Treasurer

Next Regular Town Meeting
December 12, 2017

8/8/17 1st Reading of Raising Water Rates
10/10/17 2nd Reading of Raising Water Rates
11/14/17 3rd and Final Reading of Raising Water Rates